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From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, December 02, 2010 821 AM

To: '‘Charles Languedoc’

Subject;: RE: FEI/EIN Number 270770174 ILL EAGLE RECORDS LLC

The change of address request has heen forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is cormmitted to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation. : :
DOS Customer Satisfaction Surv

From: Charles Languedoc [mailto:clanguedoc@healthesystems.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 6:44 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: FEI/EIN Number 270770174 ILL EAGLE RECORDS LLC

To whom it may Concern,

This is Charles Languedoc and I need the registered agent and Manager address updated to 8609 Pine
Cone Ct. Tampa Fl 33604 '

Thanks in advance,

Charles L. Languedoc
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